



3 July 2019

Melissa Anderson
Environmental Assessment Officer – Resource Assessments
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Emailed: Melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au

Your Reference: SSD 6084 MOD 2
Our Reference: DOC19/535682

Dear Ms Anderson,

Re: Austen Quarry (SSD 6084) Modification 2 – Statement of Environmental Effects

Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice on the proposed modification to the Austen Quarry (SSD 6084 MOD2). This is a response from the NSW Department of Planning & Environment – Division of Resources & Geoscience, Geological Survey of New South Wales (GSNSW).

GSNSW have reviewed the Statement of Environmental Effects for the proposed modification and have no resource issues to raise.

The Division collects data on the quantity of construction materials produced annually throughout the State. Forms are sent to all operating quarries at the end of each financial year for this purpose. To assist in the collection of construction material production data, the proponent should be required to provide annual production data for the subject site to the NSW Division of Resources and Geoscience as a condition of any modified development consent.

Queries or requests for advice in relation to this matter, should be directed to the GSNSW Land Use team at landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Steven Palmer'.

Steven Palmer
Acting Manager - Land Use